Keller Central High School Band Booster Association Parent/Booster General Meeting Date: September 10, 2019

Call to Order: 7:01

<u>Pledge</u>

Approval of Minutes:

Officer Reports

Student Update:Malary

- KC Pledges, our goal is to get to 30,000 by Friday.
- We had our rehearsal with Valdoren today and it went very well.

Director's Update:

- Call a thon will be this friday. Directors will be a fine arts meeting, Boosters will be helping. Our goal is to raise 10,000.
- Picture day is this Friday. Group picture is mandatory and will be at 3:15, single picture schedule is posted on band page and facebook page. Individual pictures will be required if you ordered a photo button.
- Our spirit show will now be before the game and include all JV members. Our marching show will be during half time.
- HEB performance will be at 1:15.
- Bands of America we will be performing at 4:15. There are only two bands after us, stands will be packed. It will be a great show!
- BOA performance (San Antonio) will be Friday night if we make finals we will perform on Sat.

•

President's Update:

- KC Pledges- Call A thon will be Friday from 4-5. We are needing volunteers to help track pledges and keeps students pumped up. Directores will be at a fine arts meeting.
- Copies of who and what amount has been donated will be posted in the band hall for students to inquire about. We will be updating daily.
- We are still getting pledges that we do not know who it is for. Please make sure you tell your donors to leave the students name in the comments. (emails have been sent out to help identify those donors).

VP Update:

Treasurer's Update:

- We raised about 2,100.00 for back to school blast
- Financials are being passed out, please see handout for more information.
- Also KC pledges are not deposited, as of right now 32,000 is in the bank plus donations have not been posted.

Color Guard:

• High ponytails will be done on guard members this Saturday at 2:00 to have hair ready for photos and game.

Percussion

<u>Old Business</u>

<u>New Business</u>

- Recycling event, looking for an open sat in the next couple of months, please keep an eye out for notifications. Electronics are our biggest incomes for donations. Contact your jobs or businesses for items that need to be donated.
- College Prep Course, if 40 families attend we make 1000.00. Great information to help prepare yourselves and your student for the transition to college. We are working on early October.
- SHOES, we will start painting tomorrow. If you are available please come help us paint shoes. We are meeting tomorrow outside the portables at 6:00.
- Spirit nights, We will try to do one a month, local businesses will donate money back to us if you go and eat there and mention Keller Central Band.
- Heather is working on a letter for donations to help us find a new truck. WE REALLY REALLY NEED ONE. We need three ryder trucks plus our KC truck to move all our equipment. If you or anyone you know have connections to moving trucks or purchasing a new one please send them our way.
- Flags are going out tonight for Sept. 11. We will renew and take new orders for November. (veterans day)
- We really need a team to head up game day meals.
- Expo tickets are on sale now! Please purchase your tickets now for \$5.00, they will be sold out the week before.

Keller Central High School Band Booster Association Parent/Booster General Meeting Date: September 10, 2019

Next General Band Booster Meeting is: Adjourned at: 7:35, 1st Christina Sanders, Nadine